Souvenir
Dedication Services
Spring Hill United Methodist Church
Sunday, October 8, 1972

William Cannon, Bishop
Rev. Frank H. Prince, District Superintendent
Rev. T. A. Bryant, Pastor
HISTORY

IN THE LATE 1890's, SPRING HILL CHURCH WAS STARTED UNDER A BUSH ARBOR. REV. TURNER BRADLEY PURCHASED LAND FROM MR. BUD FLOYD AND THE OLD CHURCH WAS BUILT.

SOME OF THE FIRST MEMBERS WERE NELSON HENDERSON, G. YANCEY, ROBERT McMULLEN, POLLY ROSEBERRY, SUSIE JOHNSON, ROSA HARVILLE, ANNA YANCEY, FANNIE HENDERSON, MINNIE SMITH, WASH HENDERSON, EMMA ROSEBERRY AND TILLMAN ROSEBERRY.

MINISTERS SERVING AFTER REV. BRADLEY WERE REV. MASSEY, WRIGHT, WISE, STEPHENS, BINFORD, WARNER AND OTHERS.

REV. J. D. GRIER CAME IN 1949, AND IN 1951 THE CHURCH WAS REMODELED; AFTER WHICH WE HAD OUR FIRST WOMEN'S AND MEN'S DAY.

OUR LATER MINISTERS WERE REV. F. A. ROBINSON, REV. ROOSEVELT DELL, REV. W. B. BURTON. OUR BUILDING FUND WAS STARTED DURING THE PASTORAGE OF REV. W. B. BURTON, ALSO THE BEGINNING OF OUR FIRST COMMON TOUCH RALLY, WHICH IS HELD ANNUALLY ON THE 4TH SUNDAY IN JULY.

THE BUILDING EFFORT WAS CONTINUED UNDER REV. W. A. PERRY, REV. S. CLARK AND PRESENTLY REV. T. A. BRYANT, JR.,.